
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 

 

To: Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Danielle M. Sochor, Director of Curriculum, Special Education, and Personnel  

  

Date: 11/17/14 

 

Re: Action Item 

      November 19, Board Meeting  

 

 

Requesting Board approval for Glassboro’s MD self-contained classrooms to participate in 

Rowan University’s Get FIT Program. Get FIT is an initiative of the Family Resource Network 

(FRN) to improve access to wellness programs for people with intellectual and developmental 

disabilities (IDD), such as autism and epilepsy, and their caregivers. The get FIT @ school is a 

new initiative to provide resources and training to teachers of inclusion classrooms and schools 

to enable them to provide effective wellness programs for students with disabilities. 

 

Both the Bowe School and the High School are invited to receive the program and have a Get 

FIT consultant meet twice a week for 12 weeks with the participating teachers and their 

students, training them to use the program in the Spring of 2015. The program will be offered 

free of charge to the schools with all materials provided through Rowan University.  

 

DS/ed  


